JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, August 11, 2022

TO: Middle School Administrators
High School Administrators

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning
Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  Utah Aspire Plus Dashboard Updated with 2022 Assessment Results

The Utah Aspire Plus dashboard in Tableau has been updated with 2022 assessment results. School
administrators will be able to access proficiency data and predicted ACT data from 2019-2022 for
the English, Math, Reading and Science subtests. Each dataset comes equipped with demographic
and student group filters. School administrators may also view a school comparison with 2022
results as well as individual student results.

The school Utah Aspire Plus dashboard may be found here.
Explore > Utah Aspire Plus > 2-School Utah Aspire Plus, 2019-Present

Student level data may be found here.
Explore > Utah Aspire Plus > [Your School Name] Student Level Data

The district-level Utah Aspire Plus dashboard may be found here.
Explore > Utah Aspire Plus > 1-District Utah Aspire Plus, 2019-Present

Please contact Evaluation, Research & Accountability with questions about the dashboard or the
Utah Aspire Plus assessment.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1735252?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/132274?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1735002/views

